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 a om The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

: Southeastern Massachusetts University 
OS Cal North Dartmouth, Massachusetts 02747 

College of Arts and Sciences 

Political Science Department 

November 29, 1984 

MS. Sylvia Meagher 
302 West 12th St. 
New York, N.Y. 10014 

Dear MS. Meagher: 

My colleague Greg Stone indicated that you wene 
antenested in the anticle on Epstein that appeared in 
Cattrique, whtch I have enclosed. I and my students — 
[ teach a senton-Levek neseanch seminar in political 
assassinations — continuously use both the Meaghenr-Owen 
andex and Accessories After The Fact. Both works provide 
enduring contrctbuttions to historical analysis which ane 
unique in scope and quakity. 14 is my belies that if 
HSCA had simply pursued systematically and doggedly the 
dozens of evidentiany quenies, Leads, and conflicts 40 
cLeanty and Logically set forth in Accessories, the 
committee could have generated some enduring findings 
that would ilkuminate histonicakl truth nathern than 
abseune 44, 

Sancenely, 

(Tp Ht Di0kpuag 
Philip H. Melanson 
PHOSeSSON & Department Head 

PHM:4 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER


